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Trimble Navigation Limited
935 Stewart Dr.

Post Office Box 3642
Sunnyvale, Ca 94085
Phone (408)481-8000

Fax (408) 481-7866

June 28, 2010

To Whom It May Concern,

| am the FCC grantee contact of record in the FCC Grantee Code data base for FCC Grantee Code
“JUP”.

Pursuant to FCC KDB # 852134, FCC Authorized Individual Policy (Form 731), | hereby designate the
following Trimble employee as an agent authorized to sign FCC and TCB Form 731 Applications for
Equipment Authorization, attestations required of applications, and requests for confidentiality.

Michael Granruth,
Director of Engineering, Trimble Mobile Resource Management

Per KBD 852134, a copy of this authorization letter is required to be placed in the Cover Letters exhibit
folder of each Application.

Sincerely,

’/Qac 7 /\_/ Lanl_

Patrick Deane

Compliance Manager

GNSS and Comms Engineering
Engineering & Construction Division
Trimble Navigation

Phone: +1 408 481 8284

Fax:  +1408 481 7866

e-mail : pat_deane@trimble.com



